## INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION PANEL MEETING #99 MINUTES [EDITED]

Purpose:	To determine special medical case claims and outstanding TAP matters.
Date and time:	Tuesday 25 September 2018 – 09.00 to 16.30
Location:	Tideway, Cottons Centre, Cottons Lane, London SE1 2QG
Panel Members:	John Wade [Chair] Graham Parry [Noise & Vibration Specialist] Stephen Stansfeld [Medical Specialist] for items 3 to 11 Alan Doherty [Building Surveyor] teleconference for items 1 and 2
Abbreviations:	'BMBJV' means the joint venture compromising BAM Nuttall, Morgan Sindall and Balfour Beatty 'CLWG' means Community Liaison Working Group 'ICC' means the Independent Complaints Commissioner for the Tideway project 'Panel' means the Independent Compensation Panel 'TAP' means Trigger Action Plan
<b>Document Number:</b>	2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719522

Item	Notes for the record
1	The Panel received feedback from Tideway concerning the ICP's outstanding queries regarding the Leeward Court TAP (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ- ZZ-719444), ICP#93 and #96 refer.

	The Panel discussed Tideway's feedback and wishes to take up the offer made on 28 August 2018 by Tideway to meet with appropriate representatives from Tideway and CVB with a view to drawing the matter to a conclusion.
Decision:	In particular, the Panel wishes to understand the programme of works beyond D-wall construction, the methodology that will be used for the construction of the shaft and whether the trigger criteria are predicted to be exceeded. To this end, the Panel would find it helpful to have CVB's acoustic advisor in attendance.
	The Panel is suggesting that the meeting takes place on either Tuesday 2 October or Tuesday 23 October.



Item	Notes for the record
2	The Panel received feedback from Tideway concerning the ICP's outstanding queries regarding the feasibility of installing Titon Sonair mechanical ventilators with F6 filters in Jacobs House (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ- ZZ-719577), ICP#93 refers.

	The Panel discussed Tideway's feedback and wishes to take up the offer made on 28 August 2018 by Tideway to meet with appropriate representatives from Tideway and CVB with a view to drawing the matter to a conclusion.
Decision:	The Panel is mindful of the vulnerabilities of residents living in Jacobs House that have come to our attention and the difficulties associated with offering temporarily rehousing. We are anxious to mitigate the impacts of the Chambers Wharf worksite on these residents but, without the provision of mechanical ventilation so that they can keep their windows closed, we are running out of effective options. We wish to understand more fully the difficulties associated with installing Titon Sonair units with F6 filters.
	The Panel is suggesting that the meeting takes place on either Tuesday 2 October or Tuesday 23 October.

Item	Notes for the record
3	The Panel received a special medical case claim (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719412).

Decision:	The Panel approved the claim, in part.
-----------	--

Item	Notes for the record
4	The Panel received information from a Claimant (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719445) that the ICP had asked for on 14 August 2018 (ICP#94).

Decision:	The Panel approved the claim, in part.
-----------	--

Item	Notes for the record
5	The Panel received a special medical case claim (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719443).

Decision:	The Panel approved the claim.
Decision:	The Paner approved the dain.



Item	Notes for the record
6	The Panel received a query (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719536) concerning an outstanding claim.

Decision:	This is deferred until we have met with Tideway and CVB (item 1 above refers).
-----------	--

Item	Notes for the record
7	The Panel received a request for various forms of respite (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719441) following the ICP's determination of 21 August 2018 (ICP#95).

Decision:	The Panel approved the claim, in part.
-----------	--

Item	Notes for the record
8	The Panel received a special medical case claim (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719565).

Decision:	The Panel approved the claim.
-----------	-------------------------------

Item	Notes for the record	
9	Urgent Medical Case	
	The Panel received a special medical case claim (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719600).	

Decision:	The Panel approved the claim.
-----------	-------------------------------

Item	Notes for the record	
10	The Panel received further information from pertaining to a claim (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719442).	



Item	Notes for the record
11	The Panel received a referral from the ICC to respond to a query in relation to the ICP's determination of a claim (ref. 2350-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-ZZ-719592).

Decision: The Panel answered the query.
---

Item	Notes for the record	
12	The Panel visited a Claimant (ICP# 98 refers).	

<b>Decision:</b> The Pa	nel did not approve the claim.
-------------------------	--------------------------------

## On the Friday 7 September two members of the ICP visited the Carnwath Road construction site area to witness the base plug pour activities. The ICP Chairman and the ICP Noise & Vibration Specialist attended the immediate environs of the site between approximately 1900hrs and 2145hrs. The initial delivery of concrete to the site was delayed until 2015hrs when the first cement mixer lorry arrived at the site entrance having travelled north over Wandsworth Bridge Road and then travelling down Carnwath Road. The ICP members witnessed three lorries arrive at the site which then manoeuvred quickly and efficiently into the site where their load was initially quality tested before proceeding into the acoustic shed. During the lorry manoeuvres they were aided by a large team of banksmen such that the use of any reversing alarms was not noticeable out on Carnwath Road. The practices that the ICP witnessed on the night were fully in line with Best Practicable Means and demonstrated a wellplanned procedure to ensure that any noise and disturbance was kept to a practical minimum.

## **Other Matters:**

The ICP members took the opportunity to visit locations in the vicinity of Peterborough Road, Philpot Square, Dymock Street and Carnwath Road to the west of the acoustic shed in order to get a better understanding of the overall noise climate and the extent to which the movement of lorries on Carnwath Road and noise from within the construction site would impinge upon those areas. It was the ICP members view that subjectively any noise impacts were negligible during the time of the visit.

The ICP have subsequently received noise measurement data from the Council officers who attended that night and the measured noise levels were such as to be significantly below any trigger action levels and were not dissimilar to those experienced in many urban locations within London.

Whilst on site, the ICP members engaged in conversation with the project team members, two officers from the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham and Mr T Prager (Carnwath Road Riverside CLWG Chair). It was the general consensus at that particular time, that noise from the lorries and associated activities on the construction site were not intrusive

over and above the general noise climate which at that time was dominated by other traffic noise and overhead aircraft.

I confirm that these minutes are an accurate record of the proceedings of the meeting.

Signed John Wade

Date 27 September 2018

John Wade

Chair, Independent Compensation Panel

